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REF ID:A66404 

THE INSTITUTE IR ADVANCED STUDY 

PBII.'fCBTON, NEW JERSEY 

SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS AprJ.l 21, 1952 

.::lJ.rector 
Armed Forces Security Agency 
WashJ.ngton 25, D. c. 

Attn: Mr. W1.ll1.am F. Friedman 

Re£: SerJ.al 00219 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

We are sorry for the del~ in complying WJ. th 
.rour request of AprJ.l 3, wnmh was forwarded to Pro­
fessor von Neumann in Los Alamos. I am 1.ncluding the 
classifJ.ed publJ.cations whl.ch were sent to hJ.m last 
year, and he asked me to thank you very much for the 
loan of them. 

Yours very truly, 

(~) 4~.u0/ ./-~-.;c..~ 
Secretar,y to John von Neumann 
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